
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  Neil Jensen, City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:   Declaration of Release and Termination of Developer’s Agreement Sandstone 

Ridge 
 
MEETING DATE:  November 7, 2023 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
There was a Developer’s Agreement recorded against the Sandstone Property which is being 
purchased by Endres Canon Falls LLC and will now be Timber Ridge Development.  The title 
commitment needs the attached declaration of release for the sale of the property and for title 
insurance.  This Developer’s Agreement was with Edina Development in 2003.  Edina 
Development went into bankruptcy and the agreement was terminated.  Knight Berry is 
requesting the city to also declare its termination.    
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Please make a motion to approve the Declaration of Release and Termination of the 
Developer’s Agreement with Edina Development dated July 28, 2003 and filed as Document 
#A494291. 
 
 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 
Please make a motion to approve the Declaration of Release and Termination of the 
Developer’s Agreement with Edina Development dated July 28, 2003 and filed as Document 
#A494291. 
 
 








